

## **Southeast Utah Riparian Partnership Fall 2018 Meeting – Agenda**

### ***Local Tools for Collaboration: Final Development & Partnership Input***

November 27<sup>th</sup>, 2018; 9:00 am – 3:00 pm

#### **Locations:**

- 9:00 am -1:00 pm: NPS Headquarters conference room, [2282 Resource Blvd, Moab, UT](#). Use main entrance near flagpole and sign in. Additional parking is available on the street along Resource Blvd.
- 1:10 pm – 3:00 pm: Kane Creek Parking Lot; carpooling encouraged

**PLEASE BRING A BROWN BAG LUNCH**

#### **AGENDA**

9:00 am

#### **WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS (Kara & Shannon)**

- Introductions and brief partner updates
- Meeting guidelines, focus and goals

9:20 am

#### **MONITORING REPORTING (Kara & Tim G.; with group discussion)**

- Vegetation Response Monitoring Report & Tim Graham Beetle Monitoring Report update
- Information about USGS monitoring efforts (vegetation recruitment transects & leaf litter)
- Input from the group
  - What information (climate, geomorphology etc.) would be helpful?
  - What are your burning questions (if any) that monitoring efforts can help inform?

10:05 am

#### **COLORADO RIVER CONSERVATION PLANNING REPORT (Tony)**

- Report use and how to access it
- Data exploration as it relates to current projects

10:35 am

**Break**

10:45 am

#### **GEODATABASE (Tony, Shannon & Kara)**

- Explore ArcGIS online (briefly look at example from Colorado)
- Discuss how partners can contribute and/or view data
- Past site assessment parameters suggestions (this work will begin soon!)

11:00 am

#### **PARTNERSHIP UPDATES (Kara & Shannon)**

- Belated quarterly update
- Colorado River Restoration 2.0 (WRI 4374) update of progress & v. 2.5 discussion
- Values and Vision summary from summer meeting

11:30 am

#### **WORKING LUNCH - FUTURE PARTNERSHIP WORK & 2019 BUDGET DISCUSSION (ALL)**

- Budget and capacity discussion
- Purpose of group moving forward: Management plan revision and/or work on tools for land managers and coordination of efforts? Or something in between?

1:00 pm – 3:00 pm

#### **FIELD SITE VISIT & GROUP DISCUSSION**

- Tour Kane Creek site – base discussion around resources presenting in the morning & WRI project progress